
 
 
 

Government of Manipur 
Office of the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests 

Imphal : Manipur 
 

No.7/118/2014/Forests                                                                  Imphal, the 12th February 2015 
 
To 

1. The Conservator of Forests, Central Circle 
2. The Divisional Forest Officer, Central Forest Division 

 
 Subject: Online submission of Proposal for diversion of 0.25 ha of forest land for  
                              construction of Master Zonal Reservoir at Iroisemba. 
Sir, 
  I am to say that the Part-II of Form-A for diversion of 0.25 ha of forest land for 
construction of Master Zonal Reservoir at Iroisemba submitted oneline has been examined 
and found that the  3(three) Annexure under Sl. No. 13 of Form-A, Part-I cannot be read. Ti is 
requested to resubmit/upload the 3 (three) Annexures for further processing of the project 
proposal. 
  
 

Yours faithfully, 
 
 
 

 (S.Dhananjoy Singh) 
Chief Conservator of Forests 

Nodal Officer, FCA 1980 
Govt of Manipur. 

 
 


